Message

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 12/18/2019 11:23:03 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: Notification List

Attachments: 2019.12 Notification List_updated 12.07.19.xIsx; Copy of certified mailing receipts.xlsx

Hi Mindy,

Attached please find the updated spreadsheet for IBEC. Also, | cross checked the addresses for the highlighted agencies
against our mailing certified list for ITC (also attached).

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Farla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified thot any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this messoge from
vour system. Trififetti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>; Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Notification List

Perla- please respond because | know you completed this yesterday.

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@urifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Gordon Anderson <gordeon@zandersonassocigtes.com>
Subject: RE: Notification List

Hi Lisa,
Mease provide this information, this morning. Thanks.



Respectfully,

RMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VI310) 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Soiving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Gordon Anderson <ggrdoni@gandersonasseciales.com>
Subject: Notification List

Hi Lisa,
Can you and your team confirm today the information highlighted in bright yellow in the attached? Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



